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Stuart-Nechako Regional Hospital District
Board of Directors

Supplementary
To: Chair Greenaway and Board
From: John llles, Treasurer
Date: January 29, 2026
Subject: Naming Committee for the New Vanderhoof Primary Care Building
RECOMMENDATION: (all/directors/majority)

That the Stuart-Nechako Regional Hospital District Board of Directors recommend that
be appointed to the Naming Committee for the new Vanderhoof Primary Care
Building.

BACKGROUND

The Vanderhoof Primary Care project has progressed sufficiently that a naming committee is
being formed. The Hospital District is to appoint one, or possibly two directors, to the
committee that is chaired by Northern Health. It is hoped that a name will be chosen before
construction begins in early summer.



From: Wendy Wainwright

To: Wendy Wainwright

Subject: FW: UBCM Thank you

Date: November 7, 2025 4:10:18 PM

From: NH Administration <NHAdministration@northernhealth.ca>
Sent: November 7, 2025 1:44 PM

To: Info <info@rdbn.bc.ca>

Subject: UBCM Thank you

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Please do not click on links on open attachments from unknown
sources.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

The below message is being sent to you on behalf of Ciro Panessa, Northern Health
President & Chief Executive Officer

Good afternoon,

| would like to extend thanks for meeting with us at the recent UBCM Convention to
discuss topics of concern facing your community. We greatly appreciate the time you
took to share your perspectives and provide valuable insights into the challenges and
opportunities that matter most to your members. Your input is invaluable in helping
us better understand the needs and priorities of your community and opportunities for
collaboration and joint problem solving. The information and feedback you provided
will play a crucial role as we move forward in developing effective solutions and
approaches to address the issues we discussed.

We look forward to continuing our collaboration and working together. We have
tracked the issues that were raised in our discussion and | or a member of the team
will be following up with you. | will also be prepared to provide updates at future
UBCM and NCLGA gatherings. If you have any further questions or wish to share
additional thoughts, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Thank you again for your engagement and commitment to your community, and we
look forward to seeing you in May 2026 at the NCLGA Convention.
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Ciro Panessa,
President & Chief Executive Officer

Northern Health

Desa Chipman, Executive Assistant to:
® Ciro Panessa, President & Chief Executive Officer
® Northern Health Board of Directors

Northern Health

600 — 299 Victoria St,
Prince George BC, V2L 5B8
Ph: 250-645-8542
www.northernhealth.ca

‘The Northern Way of Caring’
“through the efforts of our dedicated staff and physicians, in partnership with communities and
organizations, we provide exceptional health services for Northerners”

The contents of this electronic mail transmission are PRIVILEGED, intended to be CONFIDENTIAL, and
for the sole use of the designated recipient. If this message has been misdirected, or if a resend is
desired, please contact the sending office as soon a s possible.
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